
Thomas Eladio Battung <tbattung@guamopa.com>

Fwd: GGRF Audit 2023 - Citizen Centric Report
1 message

Benjamin Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com> Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 5:08 PM
To: Vincent Duenas <vduenas@guamopa.com>, Jerrick Hernandez <jhernandez@guamopa.com>, Thyrza Bagana
<tbagana@guamopa.com>, Joy Esperanza <jesperanza@guamopa.com>, Maryann Manglona
<mmanglona@guamopa.com>, Thomas Eladio Battung <tbattung@guamopa.com>, Mariella Cruz
<mcruz@guamopa.com>, Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>, Ren Jalandoni <rjalandoni@guamopa.com>,
Thomas Quichocho <tquichocho@guamopa.com>, Selina Onedera-Salas <sonederasalas@guamopa.com>, Kayleen
Concepcion <kconcepcion@guamopa.com>, Melissa Ngiralmau <mngiralmau@guamopa.com>, Leonanie Leon Guerrero
<lleonguerrero@guamopa.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Diana T. Bernardo" <dtbernardo@ggrf.com>
Date: June 17, 2024 at 11:45:44 PM PDT
To: Benjamin Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com>
Cc: Thyrza Bagana <tbagana@guamopa.com>, pmblas@ite.net
Subject: GGRF Audit  2023 - Citizen Centric Report

Hafa Adai,

Attached is GGRF’s FY2023 Citizen Centric Report.

A copy will also be posted on our website.

Regards,

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐

Diana T. Bernardo

Controller

Government of Guam Retirement Fund

Phone:  671‐475‐8912

Fax:        671‐475‐8922

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
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